
 
  

 
 

 

 

       
 

       
           

  
 

  
 

  

 

 
 

                                
                           

     

 

       
 

       
           

  
 

  
 

  

 
 

 

Document 8

From:
 
Sent: Monday, 25 June 2012 11:39 AM
 
To:
 
Cc:
 
Subject: FW: Story in today's AFR on Property Council report [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 

fyi 

Manager, International Tax Integrity Unit 

International Tax & Treaties Division
 
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
 
phone:
 
fax:
 
email:
 

From:
 
Sent: Monday, 25 June 2012 11:38 AM
 
To:
 
Subject: FW: Story in today's AFR on Property Council report [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 

Hi 
The attached MR looks fine to me. Just reading the second sentence of first para in email 
immediately below, we may want to confirm (again) that Treasury has not prepared any draft 
(or final) report. 
Regards 

Manager, International Tax Integrity Unit
 

International Tax & Treaties Division
 
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
 
phone:
 
fax:
 
email:
 

From:
 
Sent: Monday, 25 June 2012 11:26 AM
 
To:
 
Cc:
 
Subject: RE: Story in today's AFR on Property Council report [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 



 
 

                           
                                  

                             
 

                                     
                                 

               
 

 

 

 
 

     
           

  
 

   
  

 
 

  

 
 

 

 
                               

                              
 

 
  

 

 
 

   
                             

               
 

Thanks 

– as discussed, attached is the media release we’ve received from the AT’s office asking 
for us to publish on the AT’s website. There is a reference to Treasury in the second paragraph, 
which I assume has come from the draft report which is not being released (info below). 

Can you please have a quick look and let me know if there are any issues with publishing this.
 
The AT’s office have already distributed it to their own mailing list, so if there are any major
 
issues we’ll need to work it through with them.
 

Thanks
 

Manager
 
Publishing Unit
 

Ministerial and Communications Division
 
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
 
phone:
 
mobile:
 
fax:
 
email:
 
web: www.treasury.gov.au
 

From:
 
Sent: Monday, 25 June 2012 9:25 AM
 
To:
 
Cc:
 
Subject: RE: Story in today's AFR on Property Council report [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 

Colleagues 

I’ve just confirmed with the AT’s Office that there is no draft report being released today. 
There is no draft (or final) report. There was also nothing sent to the PM. 

From: 
Sent: Monday, 25 June 2012 8:44 AM 
To: Executive Board 
Cc:  Media Liaison 
Subject: Fw: Story in today's AFR on Property Council report [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Good morning everyone 
FYI an article in this mornings AFR about a release the AT will make today. 
Please let me know if you'd like more information 
Thanks 

www.treasury.gov.au


 

 

 

 
     

       
   

   
   

               
 

 

  
 

 
 

 
                         

 

 

 
     

           
      

  

Thanks 

A/g General Manager 
Ministerial and Communications Division 
The Treasury 

phone: ( 
mobile: 

(Sent via blackberry - please excuse the brief reply) 

From: Media Liaison
 
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 07:17 AM
 
To:
 
Subject: Story in today's AFR [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 

Hi
 

You might be interested in passing on this AFR story from today (page 10).
 

Communications Unit 

Ministerial and Communications Division 
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600 
phone: 02 6263 2300 
email: 
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From: Web Content 
To: 
Cc: Internet Intranet Services Team 
Subject: FW: Media release for upload to AT website ­ [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
Date: Monday, 25 June 2012 11:09:38 AM 
Attachments: image001.png 

Hi 

Please find attached a release from the minister’s office for review and advice. 

Thanks, 

Content Manager 
Internet/Intranet Services Team, Publishing Unit 
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600 
phone: 
fax: 

From:
 
Sent: Monday, 25 June 2012 10:57 AM
 
To: WebMedia
 
Cc:
 
Subject: Media release for upload to AT website - [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 

Hi team, 

Media release for upload please. 

Regards, 

From: 
Sent: Monday, 25 June 2012 10:54 AM 
To: 
Subject: DAVID BRADBURY - MEDIA RELEASE - COALITION RELYING ON FLAWED DATA TO 
OPPOSE WITHHOLDING TAX CHANGES 
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